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To: jeremy.corbyn.mp@parliament.uk, petersenn@parliament.uk, corbynj@parliament.uk

Dear Mr Corbyn

When you were Leader of the Labour Party and Leader of HM Opposition you gave authority for the [then] Shadow
Attorney General, Baroness Chakrabarti, to make an Application to the Supreme Court of the United Kingdom to be made
an Intervener in the appeal in Miller 2. You allowed that despite knowing exactly why Boris Johnson took the decision for
Parliament to be porogued, and it not being the reason suggested by any of the parties. You knew beforehand that Boris
Johnson was acting unlawfully in that case and in contempt of court.

You have repeatedly failed to act honestly and disclose information in accordance with your legal duties. Even now you
do so. During the debate today in the House of Commons on the Bill to ratify the trade "treaty" you did not say anything
about the legal position regarding the supposed agreement; as you did not disclose that you have a related personal
pecuniary interest. You are acting in a way that means you are guilty of fraud under section 1 of the Fraud Act 2006.

You should act in accordance with your sworn legal duty as a Privy Counsellor and disclose important information to Her
Majesty the Queen this evening, as well as to the Speaker of the House of Commons.

Attached is a Comprssed (zipped) Folder. Inside you will find a document containing Exhibits UKSC/JFB/24-40 for
contempt of court proceedings before the Supreme Court. You should consider very carefully the issues set out in that
document, most especially the contents of the documents at Exhibits 24; 35; 37; and 40.

Your sincerely

Julian Brennan

@ Document of 30 December 2020.zip
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